Troop 286 Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, Nov 9, 2015, 7:30pm

In Attendance: Mike Brylinski, Polly Archibald, Margaret Korman, Chris Hamblin, Jill MacLeod, Linda Sternin, Christine McGinniss, Michele Popp, Maureen Dahlke, Sue Walker

COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS

Chair's Report

Mike reported there are no new open positions.

Scoutmaster's Report

Eagle Scout Status -

PJ Schmidt has his scoutmaster conference scheduled.

Matt Sternin is on track with his church project.

Jimmie Dahlke has picked out the tiles for his project.

Conner Shubert is close to submitting his paperwork.

Finance Report

Treasurer – The Herkimer trip was over budget by \$27.39. The Oct Camporee (Beaver Island) was under budget by \$67.86. The troop has received the \$1000 donation check from Allstate Insurance. The new budget will be emailed to the committee.

Fundraising - Popcorn Sales - The total achieved from the Popcorn sales is \$24,969 which is under by \$31 from last year's goal. Nice work to the Gilmartin's and everyone who helped to make this so successful. Dan Dahlke has asked to take on this job next year! Thanks again to Lisa and Dennis!

It has been suggested to have a policy on the Show and Sell for popcorn fundraising. Mike will check with Council to see if anything is in place.

Candy Bar sales – Mike asked the committee if anyone would be willing to manage Candy Bar Sales. Also it was reported no response from the recent Corner Bakery Café Pancake Fundraiser Night.

Spring Bottle Drive – Margaret Korman will call Dan Crangle about putting containers in Lincoln Park. He would be the person to speak with regarding how the troop needs to manage it.

Quartermaster's Report – Dennis Randall (not at the meeting) is looking for a new 12x16 Dining Canopy that is needed. Christine has volunteered to research companies for a heavy duty canopy for the troop to purchase.

Program Report

Upcoming Campout at Nine Mile – Chris reported there are 3 patrols. They will setup stations and have a fire going all day since events are taking place outside all day. The weather is going to be cold with high winds.

Out Meeting – Nov 30 Game On (Delaware/Conventry Roads). Jimmie Dahlke is confirming the price. The event starts at 6:30pm.

Lasertron Overnight – Dec 4 is the date. Mike said the price is \$40.

Training

Mike reported there is a list from Council of troop leaders and committee members that need to update their training. Most of the training is the Committee Challenge Learning. Committee Members who need the training: John Schmidt, Linda Sternin, Polly Archibald, Jim Battistella, Les Bennett, Mike Brylinski, Lisa Gilmartin, Chris Hamblen, Christine/Gene McGinniss, Kyle Pietrzyk, Michelle Popp, Dennis Randall. You can find this through ELearning.

Continuing Business -

The New Parent Orientation on Nov 2 was well attended with 7 parents! This program is an introduction for parents to learn what scouting programs and events are all about. Thank you Linda!

Next Committee Meeting is on Dec 4 – Margaret Korman's Birthday!!